As shown by the attached tabulation, the captioned well has
violated Order R-8064 each and every month since that order
was entered because the well was in an overproduced status at
that time and was produced well in excess of 750 MCFD. The
normal allowable was lower than your hardship allowable and
you have thus doubly abused the accommodation which you
requested and which we granted.

For your information the well was 13.1 times overproduced as
of July 1, 1986.

Unless satisfactory explanation of this violation of the
production limit is submitted by September 15, the hardship
classification will be cancelled as of that date. :

Yours yery.trujm, e
R. L. STAMETS,
Director

RLS/VTL/dr

cc: Les Clements, Artesia District Office

Transwestern Pipeline Co.
Case File



